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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 3:44 PM
To: 'Marlene Ricardo’

Subject: RE: M & D Home Health Care, Inc. {Doc. # P93000055641
_‘________———_'_"—“‘—d

Mailed address changes typically take 2 to 3 business days from the time they reach our office. Your
request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. As noted in our previous e-mail these changes can also be made when you file
your 2010 annual report. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Mariene Ricardo [mailto:mricardo@raulricardocpa.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 3:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Fw: M & D Home Health Care, Inc. (Doc. # P93000055641

This was sent you via the post office the first week of March, 2010. So, this is second request!

—--- Originat Message —--

From: Marlene Ricardc

To: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 3:32 PM

Subject: M & D Home Health Care, Inc. (Doc. # P93000055641

Please be advised that as of today, the owner of M & D Home Health Care, Inc. has moved to a different suite #,
but the same address. She is requesting that the principle and mailing address be changed to the following:

M & D Home Health Care, Inc.
1840 W. 49th St., Suite # 309
Hialeah, Florida 33012

Thank you,

Marlene Ricardo
Office Manager
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